From:  Fitch, Julic A.

Sent: 5/15/2012 5:09:48 PM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: How is Thursday looking for lunch?

Ok, but if you find out, don’t tell me. Otherwise, it’s an ex parte communication! I already read
PG&E’s comments ")

Julie

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com}
Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2012 5:.09 PM

To: Fitch, Julie A.

Subject: RE: How is Thursday looking for lunch?

It is Meredith. I’'m trying to find out whether we are ok or not.

From: Fitch, Julie A. [mailto:julie fitch@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2012 5.04 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: How is Thursday looking for lunch?

I actually don’t know who is handling at PG&E either. I'm thinking I’'m going to find out soon,
though... Actually maybe not. SCE is the only utility seemingly apoplectic over the whole
thing.

Julie

From: Doli, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]
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Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2012 5:.02 PM
To: Fitch, Julie A.
Subject: RE: How is Thursday looking for lunch?

Too funny. I'm not sure who is handling EPIC, maybe Meredith?

My money is definitely on YOU being organized and THEM recognizing it.

From: Fitch, Julie A. [mailto:julie fitch@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2012 4.16 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: How is Thursday looking for lunch?

Ok. You just have to promise that if I end up having lunch with you, you can’t tell whichever
of your colleagues is handling EPIC that it’s held! It may just be that I'm very well organized
and there are no last minute surprises... !! Ha.

Julie

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2012 4:13 PM

To: Fitch, Julie A.

Subject: RE: How is Thursday looking for lunch?

Yes! And that makes so much sense, i.e., held or not held, etc. So I'm going to pencil in next
Wednesday.

Thanks

From: Fitch, Julie A. [mailto:julie fitch@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2012 4:12 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: How is Thursday looking for lunch?
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Next Tuesday and Wednesday are hard to predict because [ have the EPIC PD on the agenda
next Thursday. It could either be very busy (if it’s not held) or very quiet (if it’s held).
Wednesday 1s a better bet than Tuesday, so want to plan for Wed and then reschedule if I need
to?

Julie

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pae.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2012 4:10 PM

To: Fitch, Julie A.

Subject: RE: How is Thursday looking for lunch?

I was just thinking about lunch, and have decided that I had better reschedule because the
critical meeting I need to attend STILL isn’t confirmed and may not be nailed down until
Thursday morning. And then I'm thinking I’ll have to do some stuff right after that, assuming
the meeting goes as [ expectitto . . .

Friday won’t work, nor will Monday. But next Tuesday or Wednesday would — either of those
ok with you?

From: Fitch, Julie A. Imailto;julie. fitch@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2012 4.03 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: How is Thursday looking for lunch?

I forgot to ask. Also, I could come your way if that makes it easier. I have a 2 p.m. meeting, but
am totally free the rest of the day. I'm also free Friday, except 1:30-2 (and I probably could
move that if necessary).

Julie
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